
From: BAARTZ, Sophie  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 8:54 AM 
Subject: AM2014/286 - Supported Employment Services Award 2010 - Four yearly review of modern 

awards  

 
Dear Parties, 
 
I refer to the above matter. 
 
The Deputy President intends to list this matter for four days of conciliation in late November/ Early 
December.  
 
Her availability is: 
 
November 
21 
25 
28 
29 
30 
 
December 
1 
2 
5 
8 
9 
 
Could you please advise by next Friday, 2 September if any of the above dates are NOT suitable.  
 
Could you please send you replies to: Chambers.booth.dp@fwc.gov.au. 

 

I confirm that matter AM2013/30 (the application to vary) remains listed on 19 October and 14 
November for conference at the Sydney FWC. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
SOPHIE BAARTZ 
Associate to Deputy President Booth 
  
Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 9308 1818 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
Chambers.booth.dp@fwc.gov.au 
  
Level 10, 80 William St 
East Sydney NSW 2011 
  
www.fwc.gov.au 
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